MAREK WOJCIECHOWSKI| ARCHITECTS
LONDON

London Borough of Camden,
15th August 2022

Dear Sofie Fieldsend,
RE: Section 73 - PV Panels (2020/1945/P)

Further to our recent email correspondence we are submitting a S73 application to cover the
addition of PV panels to the main roof of the property located at 7 Branch Hill. These PV panels
are required in order to achieve the 20% reduction in carbon emissions from renewable energy
sources required from the dwelling - a requirement from the Sustainability Plan dealt with
under the Section 106 Agreement.

The following documents have been updated/provided to indicate the proposed extent of
photovoltaic cells to be installed on the building:

— P_0O5_Proposed Roof Plan (revision D)

— P_0O7_Existing and Proposed Branch Hill Elevation (revision D)

— P_08_Existing and Proposed Front Elevation Section (revision D)

- P_14_Existing and Proposed Section AA (revision E)

- P_16_Existing and Proposed Section CC (revision E)

- P_17_Existing and Proposed Section DD (revision E)

— PV Panel Datasheet

— Mounting System Datasheet

| can confirm that measures shall include the installation of a meter to monitor the energy
output from the renewable energy system being installed at roof level. The following
documents have been provided detailing the inverter and app system:

—  Growatt MIN 2500~6000 TL-X datasheet

—  Growatt ShinePhone phone app datasheet

The cells shall be installed in full accordance with the details approved by the Local Planning
Authority and permanently retained and maintained thereafter.

| trust that this is clear but if not, do not hesitate to contact me with any queries.

Kind regards,

Sam Wood

For and on behalf of
Marek Wojciechowski Architects
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